COC Initial Email Request

From: Williams. Ingrid
To: OIG/COC Requests
Cc: Wilson, Michele; Moore, Rodney K.
Subject: COC Request: 8/20/2020 COC Meeting Appearance Request
Date: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 5:11:15 PM
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This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments

Good afternoon,
Please review the attached request.

Should you have any additional questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact
me at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,
Ingrid Williams

Sheriff Civilian Oversight Commission
Board of Supervisors, Executive Office



COC Letter Attachment

Brian K. Williams

Executive Director

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
SHERIFF CIVILIAN OVERSIGHT COMMISSION

MEMBERS

Patti Giggans
Commissioner

World Trade Center Robert C. Bonner

350 South Figueroa Street, Suite 288, Los Angeles California 90071

August 11, 2020

Commissioner

James P. Harris

Commissioner

Sean Kennedy
Commissioner

Priscilla Ocen
Commissioner

Lael Rubin

To: Captain Rodney Moore o
Los Angeles County Sheriff Department (LASD) X Commissioner

Casimiro Tolentino

From: Ingrid Williams Commissioner

Sheriff Civilian Oversight Commission
REQUEST FOR POLICY AND/OR INFORMATION:

To further the mission of the Civilian Oversight Commission (COC), the COC requests
the LASD ensure the attendance of a LASD Budget subject matter expert for the COC
meeting to be held on August 20, 2020 at 9:00a.m.

The COC also requests a representative from LASD to provide an update on significant
activities related to the department.

REASON FOR REQUEST:

Fulfilment of this request will enable COC members to attain a greater understanding of
LASD public safety services.

WHEN SPECIFIC INFORMATION IS NEEDED:

Please provide the name(s) and contact information of the LASD representative(s) who
will attend the virtual COC meeting as soon as possible.

CONTACT PERSON:

Please feel free to contact Ms. Ingrid Williams at should
you have any additional questions or concerns.

Hernéan Vera
Vice-Chair



Department Email Response

From: Meredith, Conrad
To: Chau, Veronica
Cc: Martinez, Richard F.; Joe, Glen C.; Rosso, Andrew H.
Subject: RE: COC Request: 8/20/2020 COC Meeting Appearance Request
Date: Thursday, August 13, 2020 8:39:01 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.png

image004.png

image005.png

8.11.20 LASD Appearance Request.pdf

Good morning. | will be available to field any budget questions.
In addition to myself, | will also invite the following:

e Richard Martinez, Asst Division Director, ASD
e Glen Joe, Asst Division Director, ASD
¢ Andy Rosso, Commander, Personnel Command

Thanks,
Conrad

Conrad Meredith, Division Director
Administrative Services Division
Los Angeles County Sheriff's Department



